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Document 1

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@uefa.ch>

Sent: 26 November 2020 17:03

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: UEFA Euro 2020 (Glasgow) RPP - Trading and Advertising
Regulations

Hi [redacted s38(1)(b)],

| apologise for the delay, all of this is completely understandable and agreeable. We
are working to many possible plans for EURO, one of which is still “as you were” but
certainly also covers a much reduced version where we would of course be very
amenable to flexibility/reduction of impact on local businesses.

Perhaps we have a call sometime next week to discuss? This would be good
because I'm actually leaving UEFA in January so it would be good to get a transfer
of these tasks/issues on to another individual who is well briefed.

Many thanks,
[redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: 26 November 2020 17:36

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@uefa.ch>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted s38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot
Subject: RE: UEFA Euro 2020 (Glasgow) RPP - Trading and Advertising
Regulations

Good afternoon [redacted s38(1)(b)].

To confirm, these regulations were passed by the Committee earlier today. Next step
is the regs being voted through by Parliament, which we expect will be next week,
and subsequently agreeing a signing date with the Cabinet Secretary for them to
come into force, which we expect will be w/b Dec 7" or 14™,

| should make you aware that the possibility of further correspondence between the
Committee and UEFA was raised today. During the discussion on the regulations,
Committee members questioned the Cabinet Secretary about the impact of the
pandemic on the organisation of the tournament. At some stage in due course, the
Committee may wish to seek clarity on issues such as ticket allocation in the event of
reduced capacities. We can discuss with you at appropriate point in due course.

Thanks, [redacted s38(1)(b)].

[redacted s38(1)(b)]
Tel: 0131 244 [redacted s38(1)(b)] | Mob: 07[redacted s38(1)(b)]
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot



From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Sent: 18 November 2020 09:13

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)|@uefa.ch>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: UEFA Euro 2020 (Glasgow) RPP - Trading and Advertising Regulations

Good morning [redacted s38(1)(b)], | hope you’re well.

We’'re turning our attention from the excitement of Scotland qualifying for their first
major tournament since France ’98 to the UEFA European Championship (Scotland)
Act and the laying of the Trading & Advertising regulations - the final set of
regulations associated with the Act.

The Cabinet Secretary for the Economy, Fiona Hyslop, has been invited to provide
evidence on the regulations to the Culture, Tourism, Europe and External Affairs
Committee next Thursday, November 26.

We have timetabled these regulations for next week so that they are laid and can be
considered by the Committee before a number of EU exit related regulations are laid
later in November / December. Subject to the regulations being approved, Glasgow
City Council will need to prepare guidance and engage further with those traders and
advertisers affected.

While the scale of supporters at the stadium and fan zones will ultimately be
dependant on the Covid context in Scotland, we are of course proceeding — at this
moment - on the basis that Trading and Advertising regulations are still required for
the tournament in three event zones — Hampden Park, Merchant City and George
Square.

In advance of the committee appearance next week and laying of the regulations,
subject to Parliamentary approval, our event partners at Glasgow City Council have
flagged a couple issues.

The main concern is around a further negative impact on existing street traders.
Given the restrictions around Covid that have already impacted street traders (no
football crowds, no footfall near street trading), the regulations for Euro 2020 and the
requirement to move street traders out of the event zones would come at a time
where street traders have already been hit hard financially. Having potentially just
got over one set of restrictions, the Euro 2020 regulations would be another negative
impact for them. This may be even more apparent as Scotland have now qualified.
We recognise that, ultimately, this would be a matter for the Host City and Scottish
FA to discuss with UEFA regards any scope for flexibility, however | wanted to put
this on your radar and get your initial thoughts? The Host City are of course required
to offer alternative street trading arrangements - and we recognise this would be all
the more important in light of the situation above — but | understand that process
itself will have its challenges in light of Covid.

Another factor to consider is that if there is no crowds permitted next summer, in
order to ensure the legislation is proportionate we would be expected to give



consideration to revoking the trading provisions. In this scenario, we would
appreciate the value to UEFA of the advertising provisions remaining in place, given
scope for TV coverage, etc, however without crowds it would be difficult to justify
trading provisions. The likelihood is that most traders would not operate anyway -
given there would be no crowd — but there are some existing traders who would want
to trade on their usual sites.

Final point, presumably the other countries who were required to introduce primary
legislation are in a similar position. Do you have any update on progress with them
and their considerations around legislation in light of covid?

| appreciate there isn’t perhaps definitive answers to much of the above at this stage
—and that you’ll be very much focussed on other matters at this time - but |
essentially wanted to update you on the the Cabinet Secretary’s committee
appearance and latest with the Euro 2020 Act in Scotland

Thanks, [redacted s38(1)(b)].

[redacted s38(1)(b)]
Tel: 0131 244 [redacted s38(1)(b)] | Mob: 07[redacted s38(1)(b)]
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot



Document 2

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: 02 June 2021 11:39

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]|@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)|@glasgow.gov.uk;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@glasgow.gov.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@glasgow.gov.uk;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@ggc.scot.nhs.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@glasgow.gov.uk;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@scotland.pnn.police.uk; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@scotland.pnn.police.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@glasgow.gov.uk; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@glasgow.gov.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@yahoo.com; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Leitch J (Jason)
<Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@glasgow.gov.uk>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@glasgow.gov.uk>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@glasgow.gov.uk>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@bushsport.co.uk; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@euro2020.com>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@phs.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@transport.gov.scot>;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@ggc.scot.nhs.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@phs.scot; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: EURO 2020 Gateway Meeting - Actions from 1st June meeting

Hello all,

Please see the following note of the actions raised at yesterday’s Euro 2020
Gateway meeting.

Actions:

e Advice to be developed with Ministers and appropriate Public Health input
around what will be permitted at stadium and fanzone with Glasgow in Level 2
or 3. (Lead — SG ME Team)

e Initial advice will be drafted around stadium plans but will not be finalised until
after the results of the Physical Distancing review are available (results
expected in the next 24-48 hours) (Lead — SG ME Team)

e Clarity is needed on the forum which partners might use, in event-time, if the
epidemiological context changes and modifications or other decisions related
to the Event are required. (ME Will collate views which are sought from SG
public health policy, clinicians, (PHS, Health Board, and SG), licensers /
EHOs and event orgs.)

e Confirmation will be sought from Ministers and Clinicians around what has
been understood and agreed around plans and movement of people between
the hospitality area and the picnic area of the Fanzone. (Ideally this will be
confirmed ahead of Friday’s Multiagency meeting.) (Lead — SG ME Team)

e [redacted s38(1)(b)] will confirm the position around protocols should any
players develop symptoms while in Scotland. (Lead - [redacted s38(1)(b)])

e [redacted s38(1)(b)] to re-share the seating plan for the Fanzone to help
provide clarity. (Lead - [redacted s38(1)(b)])



e [redacted s38(1)(b)] and [redacted s38(1)(b)] to be updated on team
movements now base camps will not be in Scotland. (Lead - [redacted
s38(1)(b)])

e Further ticketing details expected by the end of the week. (Lead - [redacted
s38(1)(b)])

e [redacted s38(1)(b)] to provide a written list of key communications being
issued to ticket holders, with dates. (Lead - [redacted s38(1)(b)])

Thanks,
[redacted s38(1)(b)]

[redacted s38(1)(b)] | Major Events Unit | Directorate for Culture, Tourism and External Affairs | Scottish

Government | 2G South, Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ | email: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot | web:
WwWw.gov.scot



Document 3

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@euro2020.com>

Sent: 08 June 2021 11:24

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Food - Hampden

Hi [redacted s38(1)(b)],
| don't have a timeline for a decision being made on this and being communicated to us.
| will keep you in the loop of any developments on a final stance.

Thanks,
[redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Sent: 08 June 2021 08:50

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

Thanks, [redacted s38(1)(b)]

We’ve received notification of a question in the Scottish Parliament later today on Euro 2020
[redacted — not in scope]

[redacted — not in scope]. Is there any prospect of a final position being agreed by then?
Otherwise, we will set out the general position as is — i.e no food and concessions stands
given venue layout, follows consultation with national clincians etc.

Thanks [redacted s38(1)(b)].

[redacted s38(1)(b)]

Tel: 0131 244 [redacted s38(1)(b)] | Mob: 075[redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@euro2020.com>

Sent: 07 June 2021 20:49

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Food - Hampden

Hi [redacted s38(1)(b)],

Currently there is still no final position been agreed. | will keep you updated when | hear
anything new from senior management.

Thanks,

[redacted s38(1)(b)]Get Outlook for iOS

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:20:27 PM
To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@euro2020.com>


https://aka.ms/o0ukef

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Food - Hampden

Hi [redacted s38(1)(b)].

We touched on this at the PCG meeting earlier — grateful if you can share the final position that is to
be communicated to ticket holders with me please (when confirmed). [redacted — not in
scope]Thanks, [redacted s38(1)(b)].

[redacted s38(1)(b)]

Tel: 0131 244 [redacted s38(1)(b)] | Mob: 07[redacted s38(1)(b)]

[redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot



Document 4

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Sent: 08 June 2021 21:06

To: ' [redacted s38(1)(b)]@euro2020.com>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@framecreates.co.uk>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@bushsport.co.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@scotland.pnn.police.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@framecreates.co.uk>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk>

Subject: RE: PCG Rolling email thread [OFFICIAL]

Thanks [redacted s38(1)(b)]. [redacted s38(1)(b)].

[redacted s38(1)(b)]
Tel: 0131 244 [redacted s38(1)(b)] | Mob: 07[redacted s38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@euro2020.com>

Sent: 08 June 2021 19:55

To: @framecreates.co.uk>[redacted s38(1)(b)]; @bushsport.co.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@scotland.pnn.police.uk; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@framecreates.co.uk>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@scottishfa.co.uk>

Subject: Re: PCG Rolling email thread [OFFICIAL]

Hi All,

An update on the food and drink situation at the stadium. This has now been finalised from
UEFA senior management.

Position:
As a result of current COVID-19 safety guidelines in the UK, unfortunately food and drink
concession stands within Hampden Park stadium will not be open.

Free drinking water will be provided and a small amount of food (e.g sandwiches, snack
bars, chocolate bars, crisps, fruit) will be allowed to be brought into the stadium.

Please make sure the food is packaged in the clear bags that will be provided at the start of
the entry procedures to the stadium. Each spectator will only be allowed to take one bag into
the stadium.

You will not be able to bring bottles, cans or any form of drinks containers into the stadium.
Commes:

Ticketing email - this has gone out to all Hampden Park ticketholders with Food and Drink as
a key message



UEFA channels update - https://www.uefa.com/uefaeuro-2020/event-
guide/glasgow/stadium/info/

Thanks,
[redacted s38(1)(b)]



